From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 11:46 AM

To: 'KHAN, Najeeb Ullah' <najkhan@who.int>; 'Sabeela' <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>;
'MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>;
'QADEER, Mohammad' <gadeerm@who.int>; 'Sabeela' <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: FW: Explanation letter

Dear Sabeela,
Please make Mr. Aziz Ullah explanation letter satisfactory as the PEO reported wrong info.
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

From: KHAN, Najeeb Ullah [mailto:najkhan@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Naila Nizam

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar; MOHAMED, Gedi; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; KASI, Arbab Niamat
Ullah; QADEER, Mohammad; 'Sabeela’

Subject: RE: FW: Explanation letter

Dear Naila,

Ya. same mentioned in my previous email.
Regards.
Dr Najeeb


tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920
mailto:najkhan@who.int

